Wood Colony Municipal Advisory Council



DAVID JONES – Chairman LISA BRADEN – Vice Chairman LORI WOLF – Secretary LINA ALLDREDGE – Board Member TODD HEINRICH – Board Member P.O. Box 737 Salida, CA 95368

Woodcolonymac@gmail.com

MINUTES OF MEETING March 10, 2021 at 7:00 pm Meeting held virtually via TEAMS and hosted by Stanislaus County.

1. Call to Order: 7:01 pm

2. Roll Call: Lori Wolf, David Jones, Todd Heinrich and Lisa Braden were present, Lina Alldredge was absent.

3. Approval of Minutes for MAC Meetings

- 3.1 January 13, 2021 were presented and approved unanimously.
- 3.2 February 10, 2021 meeting records were presented and unanimously approved.

4. Announcements

- 4.1 Board of Supervisors confirmed the reappointment of Todd Heinrich and Linda Alldredge.
- 4.2 LAFCO Notice of Vacancy. Deadline for applying is Monday March 29th, 2021 by 4:30 pm.

5. Public Comments/Community Concerns

- 5.1 Mark Riggens -
- 5.2 Bill Schwandt with MID introduced himself.

6. Monthly Community Reports/Agenda Items

- 6.1. <u>California Highway Patrol</u>: **Officer Eric Moore** Had a few calls in our area. 1 abandoned vehicle, 1 hazard, two collisions. Then there was a report of a Rooster Fight that was busted on the corner of Morse and BlueGum Ave. The academy has reopened.
- 6.2. <u>Sheriff's Office:</u> **Deputy Yom –** No arrests were made at the rooster fight. The property owner was notified of this, apparently there are renters at that property.
- 6.3. <u>Salida Fire Protection District:</u> **Pat Burns** reported that they have hired two new firefighters from the academy. That will bring them to full staffing level.
- 6.4. Woodland Ave. Fire Department: no report
- 6.5. <u>Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors</u>: **Terry Withrow** there were only two meetings this past month. There has been a switch from COVID testing to COVID vaccinations. Really pushing to get schools back in session but it's not up to the County. The County's financial stability is in good shape. Homeless issues are back to the forefront and the emphasis is getting these people help.
- 6.6. <u>Modesto Irrigation District</u>: Bill Schwandt MID General Manager water deliveries will be starting this Saturday. Water goes in on the 13th and deliveries to farmers begin the 17th. 36" capped allocations will be available. They will also approver Farmer to Farmer deliveries through the regular transfer program.
- 6.7. Hart Ransom Union School District: no report.
- 6.8. <u>Stanislaus County Public Works</u> **Jason McCormick** reported that the County is beginning to do road surfacing work in the Wood Colony Area. Beginning in April they will begin chip seal prep and blade patching on Beckwith and then continue with other roads in our area. Currently the county only has one active truck and crew for potholing and small repairs on county roads.

7. Action Items

7.1 Exact Corporation has a request in and the County is in the early stages of review. Kristin Dowd will have more information in the near future. A proposal was made and seconded and unanimously approved that our MAC supports the application for the changes.

7.2 An addendum to the bylaws to reflect COVID 19 as it pertains to future meetings will be presented as an action item was presented and it was moved and seconded and unanimously passed to accept the changes.

8. Council Concerns/Comments/Suggestions for Future Agenda Items

8.1 Lisa Braden is going to contact the new City of Modesto Mayor – Sue Zwahlen and invite her to attend one of our meetings.

9. Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 14th, 2020 at 7 pm

10. Adjournement: 8:17 pm

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Erica Inacio at 209.480.2074. Notification of 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Council to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.